
 

Page 1 of 2 

City of Ridgecrest           Kern County             Inyo County          San Bernardino County          Indian Wells Valley Water District 
 

INDIAN WELLS VALLEY 

GROUNDWATER AUTHORITY 
Ridgecrest City Hall         100 W California Ave., Ridgecrest, CA 93555      760-499-5002 

 

 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

A G E N D A 
Thursday, November 15, 2018 

Closed Session 10:00 a.m. 

Open Session 11:00 a.m. 
 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a disabled person and you need a disability-

related modification or accommodation to participate in this meeting, please contact Ricca Charlon at (760) 
499-5002.  Requests must be made as early as possible and at least one full business day before the start of the 

meeting. Documents and material relating to an open session agenda items that are provided to the IWVGA 

Board of Directors prior to a regular meeting will be available for public inspection and copying at Indian Wells 
Valley Water District, 500 Ridgecrest Blvd, Ridgecrest, CA 93555, or online at https://iwvga.org/. 

 

Statements from the Public 
The public will be allowed to address the Board during Public Comments about subjects within the jurisdiction 

of the IWVGA Board and that are NOT on the agenda. No action may be taken on off-agenda items unless 
authorized by law. Questions posed to the Board may be answered after the meeting or at future meeting. Dialog 

or extended discussion between the public and the Board or staff will be limited in accordance with the Brown 

Act.  The Public Comments portion of the meeting shall be limited to three (3) minutes per speaker.  Each person 
is limited to one comment during Public Comments.  

 
All remarks and questions should be addressed to the Board as a whole and not to any individual Board member 

or staff. There will be time after each action item on the agenda to receive comments from the public.  Again 

each speaker will be limited to three (3) minutes.  Speakers should be brief and limit their comments to the 
specific subject being discussed.  Persons will be limited to one comment per person unless directed by the Chair. 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER – 10:00 a.m. 

 

2. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON CLOSED SESSION 

This time is reserved for the public to address the Board about CLOSED SESSION matters on the agenda. 

Comments are limited to three minutes per person. 

 

3. CLOSED SESSION  

a. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - POTENTIAL LITIGATION Significant exposure 

to litigation pursuant to § 54956.9(b): (One Case) Significant exposure to litigation in the opinion 

of the Board of Directors on the advice of legal counsel, based on: Facts and circumstances that 

might result in litigation against the IWVGA but which are not yet known to a potential plaintiff 

or plaintiffs, which facts and circumstances need not be disclosed.  

 

4. OPEN SESSION – 11:00 a.m. 

a. Pledge of Allegiance 

 

5. PRESENTATION 

a. SGMA update by State Water Resources Control Board Representatives 

 

https://iwvga.org/


2 | P a g e  

IWVGA Board of Directors 

Meeting of November 15, 2018 
 

6. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

This time is reserved for the public to address the Board about matters NOT on the agenda. No action will 

be taken on non-agenda items unless authorized by law. Comments are limited to three minutes per person. 

 

7. CONSENT AGENDA  

a. Approve Minutes of Board Meeting October 18, 2018 

b. Approve Expenditures 

i. $6,240 - RWG Law 

ii. $74,772.49 – Stetson Engineers 

c. Financial Update 

 

8. WATER RESOURCES MANAGER (WRM) REPORT  

a. Report/Discussion on Plan of Action and Milestones (POAM) 

b. Report on Submittal of Proposition 1 Grant Application Status 

c. Report on Pump fee Status/Schedule 

d. Well monitoring 

 

9. APPROVAL OF GENERAL LIABILITY INSURANCE COVERAGES FOR IWVGA 
 

10. DRI MODELING FOR BRACKISH WATER GROUP 

a. Discussion and Approval of Amendment to Agreement between IWVGA and Desert Research 

Institute. 

b. Discussion and Approval of Reimbursement Agreement between the IWVGA and the Indian Wells 

Valley Water District as a representative of the Brackish Water Group.  

 

11. REPORT FROM TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE (TAC) 
 

12. REPORT FROM POLICY ADVISORY COMMITTEE (PAC)  
 

13. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 
 

14. CLOSING COMMENTS 
This time is reserved for comments by Board members and/or staff and to identify matters for future Board 

business 

 

15. DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETING – December 20, 2018; 10:00 a.m. 

 

16. ADJOURN 



INDIAN WELLS VALLEY 

GROUNDWATER AUTHORITY 
                           City of Ridgecrest, Kern County, Inyo County, San Bernardino County, Indian Wells Valley Water District 

 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

MINUTES 
Thursday, October 18, 2018, 10:00 a.m. 

 
IWVGA Members Present:  

 

Meeting recording and public comment letters submitted are made available at: 

https://iwvga.org/iwvga-meetings/ 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER: 
The meeting is called to order by Chairwoman Breeden at 10:00 a.m. 

 

2. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON CLOSED SESSION: 

None. 

 

With no public comment made, Chairperson Breeden calls the meeting into Closed Session at 

10:01 a.m. 

 

3. CLOSED SESSION: 

 CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – POTENTIAL LITIGATION Significant 

exposure to litigation pursuant to § 54956.9(b): (One Case) Significant exposure to 

litigation in the opinion of the Board of Directors on the advice of legal counsel, based 

on: Facts and circumstances that might result in litigation against the IWVGA but which 

are not yet known to a potential plaintiff or plaintiffs which facts and circumstances need 

not be disclosed. 

 

4. OPEN SESSION: 

The meeting is recalled to Open Session at 11:01 a.m. 

 

a. The Pledge of Allegiance is led by Jack Barnwell.  

 

5. PUBLIC COMMENTS: 

Judie Decker, representing the Eastern Kern County Resource Conservation District (EKCRCD), 

reports that a new California Irrigation Management Information System (CIMIS) station has 

been installed on the golf course of the China Lake Base.  Ms. Decker thanks the Navy for their 

help with the project.  

 

Chairperson Peggy Breeden, City of Ridgecrest Mick Gleason, Kern County  

Peter Brown, Indian Wells Valley Water District Luther Snoke, San Bernardino County 

Keith Lemieux, Legal Counsel Ron Strand, IWVGA General Manager 

Stephen Johnson, IWVGA Water Resources Manager Lauren Duffy, IWVGA Board Clerk 

Ryan Klausch, BLM Commander Pete Benson 

Bob Harrington, Inyo County   

https://iwvga.org/iwvga-meetings/
rcharlon
Typewritten Text
ITEM 7a



 

2 | P a g e  

IWVGA Board of Directors - Meeting on October 18, 2018 

 

 Shirley Kirkpatrick voices her concerns regarding Los Angeles Department of Water and Power 

(LADWP) taking water from the Owens Valley that historically flowed to the Indian Wells 

Valley (IWV) basin and the possibility of LADWP building a water desalination plant. 

 

Nick Panzer comments that he believes the reduction in pumping is necessary to achieve 

sustainability and should first go to the health and safety of all users in the IWV and Searles 

Valley.  Comment letter submitted.  

 

West Katzenstein seconds the key elements of Nick Panzer’s comments.  

 

Ralph Lachenmaier voices his concerns regarding the value of his house decreasing and the 

Board not following up on multiple options other than importing water. 

 

6. CONSENT AGENDA: 

a. Approve Minutes of Board Meeting September 20, 2018 

b. Approve Expenditures 

i. RWG Law - $279.07 

ii. Stetson Engineers - $68,905.43 

c. Financial Report – item pulled for discussion 

d. Approval of a Resolution 04-18 appointing members to the PAC 

 

Chairwoman Breeden requests agenda item #6c be pulled for further discussion. 

 

Motion made by Mick Gleason and seconded by Luther Snoke to approve the Minutes of Board 

Meeting September 20, 2018, Expenditures in the amount of $279.07 to RWG Law, $68,905.43 

to Stetson Engineers, and Resolution 04-18.   Motion carried unanimously.  (Ayes:  Breeden, 

Brown, Gleason, Harrington, Snoke. Nays: None. Absent: None.) 

 

General Manager Ron Strand provides the financial report update. 

 

Motion made by Peter Brown and seconded by Bob Harrington to approve the agenda item #6c – 

Financial Report.   Motion carried unanimously.  (Ayes:  Breeden, Brown, Gleason, Harrington, 

Snoke. Nays: None. Absent: None.) 

 

7. WATER REOURCES MANAGER REPORT: 

 

a. Report/Discussion on Plan of Action and Milestones (POAM) 

Jeff Helsley provides a report on the updated POAM.  (Available at www.IWVGA.org) 

 

b. Report on Submittal of Proposition 1 Grant Application Status: 

Steve Johnson provides an update on the Proposition 1 Grant status.   Progress Reports/Invoices 

are required to be submitted quarterly to Department of Water Resources (DWR).  The goal is to 

have the first Progress Report/Invoice submitted by November or December 2018.  Staff 

recommends that the IWVGA Board hire an Administrative Analyst to reduce costs accrued by 

Stetson Engineers.  

  

c. Report on Pump fee Status/Schedule: 

Mr. Johnson provides an update on the Pump Fee Status.  A total of 44 wells have registered, 

leaving 29 un-registered.  Those 29 un-registered wells are believed to be non-de-minimis based 

http://www.iwvga.org/


 

3 | P a g e  

IWVGA Board of Directors - Meeting on October 18, 2018 

 

 on criteria.  October pumping reports and payments are due by November 10th.  Total pumping 

reported thus far is 2,242 acre-feet (AF).  

 

d. Update on Oct 1,2018 WRM/Markman Pumping Allocation Meetings: 

Mr. Johnson provides an update on the Pumping Allocation meetings.  

 

Steve Johnson and Jim Markman, Special Counsel, met with five (5) pumping groups including: 

Navy, municipal (including mutual), industrial (including Searles Valley Minerals), large and 

small agriculture, and domestic/de-minimis wells.  Notes were prepared by Mr. Johnson from 

each group meeting and will be provided to IWVGA Board staff prior to being provided to 

Board members.  

 

Jim Markman plans to attend the next IWVGA Board meeting and provide a report.  It is unsure 

at this time if the report will be presented during closed or open session.  

 

Key points mentioned at the Pumping Allocation meeting included: 

 Health and Safety water allocation 

 Imported Water 

 Reduced pumping by all users 

 Any “ramp down” of pumping must be fair and equitable. 

 

Mr. Johnson also mentions the technical concerns discussed at the Pumping Allocation meetings. 

 

The Board hears comments from Nick Panzer, Will Liebscher, Tom Mulvihill, Judie Decker, 

Derek Hoffman, and Ralph Lachenmaier.  

 

8. RESOLUTION 05-18 – APPROVAL OF AN AGREEMENT FOR BROWN 

ARMSTRONG TO CONDUCT A FINANCIAL AUDIT OF AUTHORITY: 

Ron Strand provides a brief description of Resolution No. 05-18.  The IWVGA is required to 

conduct an audit certified by a public accountant.  The audit is due by December 31, 2018.  Kern 

County serves as the fiscal treasurer agent for the IWVGA and recommended Brown Armstrong 

as a suitable accountant to conduct the audit. Staff recommends the Board approve the 

Agreement so staff may proceed. 

 

Motion made by Mick Gleason and seconded by Peter Brown to approve Resolution No. 05-18, 

Approval of an Agreement for Brown Armstrong to conduct a financial audit of Authority.    

Motion carried unanimously.  (Ayes:  Breeden, Brown, Gleason, Harrington, Snoke. Nays: 

None. Absent: None.) 

 

9. REPORT FROM TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE (TAC): 

Adam Bingham, TAC chair, provides a report from the October 4, 2018 IWVGA TAC Meeting.  

 

10. REPORT FROM POLICY ADVISORY COMMITTEE (PAC): 

Donna Thomas, PAC chair, reports the Policy Advisory Committee meeting scheduled for 

October 4, 2018, was cancelled.  

 

The Board hears comments from Nick Panzer. 



 

4 | P a g e  

IWVGA Board of Directors - Meeting on October 18, 2018 

 

  

11. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT: 

Keith Lemieux reports that the Association of California Water Agencies Joint Powers Insurance 

Authority (ACWA-JPIA) is considering establishing a new limited purpose risk pool.   The risk 

pool would provide coverage for actions taken while a Groundwater Sustainability Plan (GSP) is 

being validated.   A certain critical mass would need to be reached in order for there to be 

enough money to fund the risk pool, so there have been discussions of a preliminary buy-in of 

$10,000.  The Board directs staff to bring further information back at the next Regular Board 

meeting. 

 

Mr. Lemieux provides a report from Closed Session which took place at the beginning of this 

meeting; stating that no action was taken which would require disclosure under the Brown Act.  

Discussions were concluded with respect to those matters and no further Closed Session is 

needed today.  

 

12. CLOSING COMMENTS:  

None. 

 

13. DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETING:   

The next IWVGA Regular Board Meeting will be held on November 15, 2018; at 10:00 a.m. 

 

With no further Board or Public comments, Chairwoman Breeden announced the Board will not 

recess into Closed Session, instead adjourn. 

14. CLOSED SESSION: (removed from agenda) 

 Government Code § 54957 – Public Employment – Analyst 

 

 CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – POTENTIAL LITIGATION Significant 

exposure to litigation pursuant to § 54956.9(b): (One Case) Significant exposure to 

litigation in the opinion of the Board of Directors on the advice of legal counsel, based 

on: Facts and circumstances that might result in litigation against the IWVGA but which 

are not yet known to a potential plaintiff or plaintiffs which facts and circumstances need 

not be disclosed. 

 

15. ADJOURN: 

The meeting is adjourned by Chairwoman Breeden at 12:43 p.m. 

 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

Lauren Duffy 

Clerk of the Board of Directors 

Indian Wells Valley Groundwater Authority 
 



Water Resources Management
01 - Prep & Attend Board,PAC & TAC Mtgs/Consult w/ Authority & Committees to Dev

Professional Services ChargeBill RateBill Hours

Principal $6,095.0026.50 $230.00
Supervisor I $7,400.0037.00 $200.00
Associate I $575.005.00 $115.00
Associate III $78.750.75 $105.00

$14,148.75Professional Services Subtotal:
Reimbursables Charge

Reproduction (Color) $915.81
Data $655.47
Lodging $168.66
Mileage $305.20
Reproduction $0.30

$2,045.44Reimbursables Subtotal:

$16,194.19Prep & Attend Board,PAC & TAC Mtgs/Consult w/ Authority & Committees to Dev 
02.01 - Prop 1 Grant Administration

Professional Services ChargeBill RateBill Hours

Principal $690.003.00 $230.00
$690.00Professional Services Subtotal:

$690.00Prop 1 Grant Administration Subtotal:
04.01 - Data Gaps

Professional Services ChargeBill RateBill Hours

Principal $575.002.50 $230.00
Supervisor I $4,800.0024.00 $200.00
GIS Manager $1,236.2510.75 $115.00
Assistant III $2,358.7527.75 $85.00

$8,970.00Professional Services Subtotal:
Reimbursables Charge

Telephone - Conference Call $217.69
$217.69Reimbursables Subtotal:

$9,187.69Data Gaps Subtotal:
04.02 - Data Management System

Professional Services ChargeBill RateBill Hours

Associate I $1,667.5014.50 $115.00

Invoice

County of Kern Invoice Number: 2652-14
County Administrative Office
1115 Truxtun Ave., 5th Floor Invoice Date: 10/24/2018
Bakersfield CA  93301
ATTN.: Mr. Alan Christensen

Project #: 2652 Indian Wells Valley Groundwater Authority

Professional Services for the Period 9/01/2018 through 9/30/2018

rcharlon
Typewritten Text
ITEM 7b



Project #: 2652 2652-14Invoice No:

October 24, 2018

Page 2

04.02 - Data Management System
Professional Services ChargeBill RateBill Hours

Senior Assistant $50.000.50 $100.00
$1,717.50Professional Services Subtotal:

$1,717.50Data Management System Subtotal:
05 - Project Management Costs & Schedule

Professional Services ChargeBill RateBill Hours

Supervisor I $600.003.00 $200.00
Associate I $661.255.75 $115.00

$1,261.25Professional Services Subtotal:

$1,261.25Project Management Costs & Schedule Subtotal:
05A - POAM

Professional Services ChargeBill RateBill Hours

Supervisor I $200.001.00 $200.00
Associate I $258.752.25 $115.00
Associate III $52.500.50 $105.00
Administrative II $260.004.00 $65.00

$771.25Professional Services Subtotal:

$771.25POAM Subtotal:
06 - IWVGW Basin 3rd Party Sustainability/Safe Yield Rev (GSP Compliance)/Numerica

Professional Services ChargeBill RateBill Hours

Principal $460.002.00 $230.00
Supervisor I $5,200.0026.00 $200.00

$5,660.00Professional Services Subtotal:
Reimbursables Charge

Car Rental $211.29
Lodging $123.74
Telephone - Conference Call $90.65

$425.68Reimbursables Subtotal:

$6,085.68IWVGW Basin 3rd Party Sustainability/Safe Yield Rev (GSP Compliance)/Numerica
07 - IWVGW Basin Opptys & Constraints for Alt Imported Water Supplies

Professional Services ChargeBill RateBill Hours

Supervisor I $700.003.50 $200.00
Senior Assistant $7,150.0071.50 $100.00

$7,850.00Professional Services Subtotal:

$7,850.00IWVGW Basin Opptys & Constraints for Alt Imported Water Supplies Subtotal:
08.02 - Introduction

Professional Services ChargeBill RateBill Hours

Associate III $105.001.00 $105.00
Senior Assistant $950.009.50 $100.00

$1,055.00Professional Services Subtotal:
Reimbursables Charge

Postage $2.00
Reproduction $0.15

$2.15Reimbursables Subtotal:

$1,057.15Introduction Subtotal:



Project #: 2652 2652-14Invoice No:

October 24, 2018

Page 3

08.03 - Plan Area and Basin Setting
Professional Services ChargeBill RateBill Hours

Senior II $145.001.00 $145.00
Senior Assistant $4,000.0040.00 $100.00

$4,145.00Professional Services Subtotal:

$4,145.00Plan Area and Basin Setting Subtotal:
08.05 - Projects and Management Actions

Professional Services ChargeBill RateBill Hours

Senior Assistant $4,000.0040.00 $100.00
$4,000.00Professional Services Subtotal:

$4,000.00Projects and Management Actions Subtotal:
08.05.01 - Pumping Allocation

Professional Services ChargeBill RateBill Hours

Principal $8,395.0036.50 $230.00
Supervisor II $740.004.00 $185.00
Associate I $661.255.75 $115.00
Associate III $446.254.25 $105.00

$10,242.50Professional Services Subtotal:

$10,242.50Pumping Allocation Subtotal:
08.08 - Develop Draft

Professional Services ChargeBill RateBill Hours

Senior Assistant $800.008.00 $100.00
$800.00Professional Services Subtotal:

$800.00Develop Draft Subtotal:
11.01 - Monitoring Wells - Planning

Professional Services ChargeBill RateBill Hours

GIS Specialist I $142.501.50 $95.00
$142.50Professional Services Subtotal:

$142.50Monitoring Wells - Planning Subtotal:
11.03 - Stream Gages - Planning

Professional Services ChargeBill RateBill Hours

Principal $345.001.50 $230.00
GIS Manager $805.007.00 $115.00
Assistant III $148.751.75 $85.00

$1,298.75Professional Services Subtotal:

$1,298.75Stream Gages - Planning Subtotal:
11.05 - Aquifer Tests

Professional Services ChargeBill RateBill Hours

GIS Manager $287.502.50 $115.00
$287.50Professional Services Subtotal:

$287.50Aquifer Tests Subtotal:
14 - Pumping Assessment Support

Professional Services ChargeBill RateBill Hours

Principal $1,840.008.00 $230.00
Supervisor I $700.003.50 $200.00



Project #: 2652 2652-14Invoice No:

October 24, 2018

Page 4

14 - Pumping Assessment Support
Professional Services ChargeBill RateBill Hours

Senior II $3,335.0023.00 $145.00
Associate I $2,472.5021.50 $115.00
Associate III $52.500.50 $105.00
Administrative I $35.000.50 $70.00

$8,435.00Professional Services Subtotal:
Reimbursables Charge

Reproduction (Color) $6.23
Reproduction $0.30

$6.53Reimbursables Subtotal:

$8,441.53Pumping Assessment Support Subtotal:
16 - Brackish Water Study Coordination

Professional Services ChargeBill RateBill Hours

Supervisor I $600.003.00 $200.00
$600.00Professional Services Subtotal:

$600.00Brackish Water Study Coordination Subtotal:

Water Resources Management Subtotal: $74,772.49

$74,772.49*** Invoice Total ***



Water Resources Management
01 - Prep & Attend Board,PAC & TAC Mtgs/Consult w/ Authority & Committees to Dev GSP

   

REIMBURSABLES SUMMARY

County of Kern Invoice Number: 2652-14
County Administrative Office
1115 Truxtun Ave., 5th Floor Invoice Date: 10/24/2018
Bakersfield CA  93301
ATTN.: Mr. Alan Christensen

Project #: 2652 Indian Wells Valley Groundwater Authority

Professional Services for the Period 9/01/2018 through 9/30/2018

Reimbursables
Description Date Units Unit Rate Charge Notes
Lodging 09/06/2018 1.00 $168.66$168.66
Mileage 09/06/2018 280.00 $152.60$0.545
Data 09/19/2018 1.00 $12.99$12.99
Data 09/19/2018 1.00 $642.48$642.48
Mileage 09/20/2018 280.00 $152.60$0.545
Reproduction 09/30/2018 2.00 $0.30$0.15
Reproduction (Color) 09/30/2018 1,029.00 $915.81$0.89

$2,045.44Prep & Attend Board,PAC & TAC Mtgs/Consult w/ Authority &
C i D GSP S b T l

04.01 - Data Gaps
Reimbursables
Description Date Units Unit Rate Charge Notes
Telephone - Conference Call 09/12/2018 1.00 $49.94$49.94
Telephone - Conference Call 09/19/2018 1.00 $61.57$61.57
Telephone - Conference Call 09/24/2018 1.00 $106.18$106.18

$217.69Data Gaps Sub-Total:

06 - IWVGW Basin 3rd Party Sustainability/Safe Yield Rev (GSP Compliance)/Numerical GW Model
Reimbursables
Description Date Units Unit Rate Charge Notes
Car Rental 09/06/2018 1.00 $48.23$48.23
Car Rental 09/07/2018 1.00 $145.56$145.56
Car Rental 09/07/2018 1.00 $17.50$17.50
Lodging 09/07/2018 1.00 $123.74$123.74
Telephone - Conference Call 09/11/2018 1.00 $18.88$18.88
Telephone - Conference Call 09/26/2018 1.00 $71.77$71.77

$425.68IWVGW Basin 3rd Party Sustainability/Safe Yield Rev (GSP

08.02 - Introduction
Reimbursables
Description Date Units Unit Rate Charge
Postage 09/30/2018 1.00 $2.00$2.00
Reproduction 09/30/2018 1.00 $0.15$0.15

$2.15Introduction Sub-Total:
14 - Pumping Assessment Support

Reimbursables
Description Date Units Unit Rate Charge Notes
Reproduction 09/30/2018 2.00 $0.30$0.15
Reproduction (Color) 09/30/2018 7.00 $6.23$0.89

$6.53Pumping Assessment Support Sub-Total:



















(415) 272-7186

09/05/18

09/06/18

Visa/Master

XXXX-XXXX-XXXX-4915

2 / 0

3020 Bridgeway

Unit 405

Sausalito, CA  94965

202-A    

09/06/2018 05:50 AM

6006637392425799

K-KING N/S

Loyalty Club:

Registered To:

Room #

Departure

Arrival

Room Type

Guests

Payment

Acct

Gold

Moran, Jean

Conf #

Best Western Plus West Covina Inn

3275 E. GARVEY AVE. NORTH

WEST COVINA, CA     91791

(626) 915-1611

bwwestcovinainn@yahoo.com

213320

Posting Date Oper AcctCode Description From Reference Amount

09/05/18 LA RC RM CHG + TAX $112.49 

09/05/18 LA 9 ROOM TAX $11.25 

09/06/18 LA VS PAYMENT VISA/MC 4915 - 093022 $123.74-

$0.00 Balance Due

THE UNDERSIGNED GUEST AGREES TO PAY THE AMOUNT INDICATED ON THE BALANCE DUE PORTION OF THIS INVOICE. IF 

THE CHARGES ARE TO BE BILLED TO A THIRD PARTY, THE UNDERSIGNED AGREES TO BE PERSONALLY LIABLE FOR PAYMENT 

OF THE CHARGES IN THE EVENT THAT THE INDICATED THIRD PARTY, PERSON, COMPANY OR ASSOCIATION FAILS TO PAY 

FOR ANY PART OR THE FULL AMOUNT OF SUCH CHARGES.

                                    Wherever Life Takes You, Best Western Is There®

                      Each Best Western® Branded Hotel Is Independently Owned And Operated

Signature



Jean Moran

From: Customerservice@enterprise.com
Sent: Friday, September 7, 2018 7:54 AM
To: Jean Moran
Subject: ENTERPRISE RENTAL AGREEMENT 3DWMRT

ENTERPRISE RENT-A-CAR COMPANY OF LOS ANGELES, 1060 AUTO CENTER CT STE M, CARLSBAD, CA 920084321 (760) 931-
1111 

  

RENTAL AGREEMENT REF# 
245592 3DWMRT 
  
RENTER 
MORAN, JEAN 
  
DATE & TIME OUT 
09/05/2018 05:17 PM 
DATE & TIME IN 
09/07/2018 07:52 AM 
  
BILLING CYCLE 
24-HOUR 
  
VEH #1 2018 NISN MAXI 4DSL 
VIN# 1N4AA6AP4JC377419 
LIC# 8CPA453 
MILES DRIVEN 504   
  
 

SUMMARY OF CHARGES 
  
Charge Description Date Quantity Per Rate Total
TIME & DISTANCE 09/05 - 09/07 2 DAY $34.19 $68.38
  

DW 09/05 - 09/07 2 DAY $10.99 $21.98
PAI/PEC 09/05 - 09/07 2 DAY $5.13 $10.26
RAP 09/05 - 09/07 2 DAY $5.99 $11.98
SLP 09/05 - 09/07 2 DAY $11.68 $23.36
  

REFUELING CHARGE 09/05 - 09/07   $0.00
  

Subtotal:   $135.96
  

Taxes & Surcharges 
SALES TAX 09/05 - 09/07   7.75% $5.30
VEHICLE LICENSE RECOVERY FEE 09/05 - 09/07 2 DAY $2.15 $4.30
  

Total Charges:   $145.56
  

Bill-To / Deposits 
  

DEPOSITS         ($145.56)
  

  
Total Amount Due $0.00
  
PAYMENT INFORMATION 
AMOUNT PAID TYPE CREDIT CARD NUMBER 
$145.56 Visa xxxxxxxxxxxx4915 
  
 

 



This Page Intentionally Left Blank 

 



August September October November December January February March

Expenses
DESCRIPTION Feb-June 2018 Expenses July Expenses August Expenses September Expenses Average Expenses August Expenses September Expenses Average Expenses

Stetson Engineers₁   360,072.64$ 64,878.74$ 68,905.43$ 74,772.49$ 50,000.00$ 50,000.00$ 50,000.00$ 50,000.00$

DESCRIPTION

USGS₂

DESCRIPTION Approved - 8/16/18 Approved - 9/20/2018 Approved - 10/18/18 Anticipated Expenses Anticipated Expenses Approved - 10/18/19 Anticipated Expenses Anticipated Expenses

Other 19,333.88$ 10,674.06$ 279.07$ 5,000.00$ 5,000.00$ 5,000.00$ 5,000.00$ 5,000.00$

Total Expenses 379,406.52$ 75,552.80$ 69,184.50$ 79,772.49$ 55,000.00$ 55,000.00$ 55,000.00$ 55,000.00$

Income
Member Contributions

DWR₃ 91,161.50$ 101,836.68$

IWVWD₄ 52,578.16$

County of Kern

Assessment Pumping Fees 63,000.00$ 63,000.00$ 63,000.00$ 63,000.00$ 63,000.00$ 63,000.00$

Total Income 143,739.66$ 101,836.68$ 63,000.00$ 63,000.00$ 63,000.00$ 63,000.00$ 63,000.00$ 63,000.00$

Total Net 397,885.47$ 424,169.35$ 417,984.85$ 401,212.36$ 409,212.36$ 417,212.36$ 425,212.36$ 433,212.36$

₁ - October payment - Covers August expenses

December payment - Due to cash flow issues, only a partial payment was made for September expenses

January payment - Covers remaining balance of September invoice

February payment - Covers October expenses

April payment - Covers November expenses

June payment - Covers December expenses

July payment - Covers January 2018 expenses

August payment - Covers February 2018 expenses

₂ - September payment covers Q1

January payment - Covers Q2

April payment - Covers Q3

May payment - Covers Q4 - Final invoice

₃ - March reimbursement - Covers September USGS invoice with DWR retaining 5%

June reimbrusement - Covers partial Stetson payments made in October and December with DWR retaining 5%

₄  - Assumes Pumping Assessment of $35/AF administered for 15 months. Average annual pumping is 21,600 AFY.

Notes

2018 2019

rcharlon
Typewritten Text
ITEM 7c



General Ledger Balance Sheet - (FOS) 11/7/2018 9:08:25 AM

AcctNo AccountName Crdt/D BeginningBalance YTD_Debit YTD_Credit CurrentBalance
FundNo: 42927, FundName: INDIAN WELLS VLY GRDWATER JPA
AccountType: Asset

0110 CASH IN TREASURY Debit 133,552.33 897,351.23 675,918.71 354,984.85
Total AccountType: Asset 133,552.33 897,351.23 675,918.71 354,984.85

AccountType: Liability
1010 WARRANTS PAYABLE Credit 0.00 672,298.22 672,298.22 0.00
1012 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE Credit 0.00 672,298.22 672,298.22 0.00
1326 LOAN PAYABLE - OTHER Credit (359,005.42) 0.00 640,994.58 (1,000,000.00)
Total AccountType: Liabi (359,005.42) 1,344,596.44 1,985,591.02 (1,000,000.00)

AccountType: Net Asset or Fund Balance
2350 FUND BALANCE AVAILABL Credit 225,453.09 675,918.71 0.00 901,371.80
2410 ESTIMATED REVENUES Debit 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2710 REVENUES Credit 0.00 640,994.58 897,351.23 (256,356.65)
2990 BUDGETARY CLEARING Debit 0.00 640,994.58 640,994.58 0.00
Total AccountType: Net A 225,453.09 1,957,907.87 1,538,345.81 645,015.15

Total FundNo: 42927, Fun 0.00 4,199,855.54 4,199,855.54 0.00
0.00 4,199,855.54 4,199,855.54 0.00

1/1



Beginning Balance 74,364.80$

Current 354,984.85$

Date Category Description Amount Balance

7/3/2018 Expense Stetson Engineers - 1/01/18 - 1/31/18 (88,416.42)$ 45,135.91$

7/13/2018 Deposit Kern County Advance 500,000.00$ 545,135.91$

7/30/2018 Deposit IWVWD Advance 88,416.42$ 633,552.33$

8/7/2018 Expense Stetson Engineers - 2/01/18 - 2/28/18 (76,971.03)$ 556,581.30$

8/7/2018 Expense Stetson Engineers - 3/01/18 - 3/31/18 (60,517.77)$ 496,063.53$

8/7/2018 Expense PackWrap (169.65)$ 495,893.88$

8/7/2018 Expense PackWrap (207.67)$ 495,686.21$

8/8/2018 Expense Daily Independent - Ordinance (461.76)$ 495,224.45$

8/8/2018 Expense Daily Independent - Public Meeting (187.53)$ 495,036.92$

8/8/2018 Expense Daily Independent - Special Meeting (132.60)$ 494,904.32$

8/9/2018 Expense Stetson Engineers - 4/01/18 - 4/30/18 (75,137.70)$ 419,766.62$

8/9/2018 Expense Stetson Engineers - 5/01/18 - 5/31/18 (88,912.33)$ 330,854.29$

8/10/2018 Deposit DWR Reimbursement 91,161.50$ 422,015.79$

8/21/2018 Expense Stetson Engineers - 6/01/18 - 6/30/18 (58,533.81)$ 363,481.98$

8/21/2018 Expense Daily Independent - Ordinance (530.40)$ 362,951.58$

8/21/2018 Expense Daily Independent - Extraction Fee (105.75)$ 362,845.83$

8/21/2018 Expense Board of Regents/DRI - Model Coordination (12,866.02)$ 349,979.81$

8/21/2018 Expense RWG Law - 6/01/18 - 6/30/18 (4,387.50)$ 345,592.31$

8/28/2018 Deposit IWVWD Advance 52,578.16$ 398,170.47$

9/12/2018 Expense General Manager Advertising (285.00)$ 397,885.47$

9/12/2018 Deposit DWR Reimbursement 101,836.68$ 499,722.15$

9/24/2018 Expense Board of Regents/DRI - Model Coordination (6,839.15)$ 492,883.00$

9/24/2018 Expense RWG Law - 7/01/18 - 7/31/18 (3,834.91)$ 489,048.09$

9/24/2018 Expense Stetson Engineers - 7/01/18 - 7/31/18 (64,878.74)$ 424,169.35$

10/25/2018 Expense Stetson Engineers - 8/01/18 - 8/31/18 (68,905.43)$ 355,263.92$

10/25/2018 Expense RWG Law - 8/01/18 - 8/31/18 (279.07)$ 354,984.85$

Indian Wells Valley Groundwater Authority JPA Fund

Fund No. 42927



This Page Intentionally Left Blank 

 



rcharlon
Typewritten Text
ITEM 9































This Page Intentionally Left Blank 

 



 

   IWVGA ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE 
 

STAFF REPORT 

    

 

TO:  IWVGA Board Members DATE:  November 15, 2018       

 

FROM: IWVGA Staff 

  

SUBJECT: Agenda Item – Amendment to Agreement between IWVGA and Desert Research 

Institute and Reimbursement Agreement between the Indian Wells Valley 

Groundwater Authority and the Indian Wells Valley Water District as a 

representative member of the Brackish Water Group. 

 

DISCUSSION 

 

At the May 17, 2018 meeting of the Indian Wells Valley Groundwater Authority (“IWVGA”), the 

Board of Directors voted to approve and enter into agreement with the Board of Regents of the 

Nevada System of Higher Education on behalf of Desert Research Institute (“DRI”) to use the 

groundwater model developed by DRI in support of the IWVGA’s work in developing and drafting 

a Groundwater Sustainability Plan (“GSP”). 

 

The Brackish Water Group (“BWG”) has received funding from the State of California to identify 

and quantify groundwater resources and to evaluate the feasibility of extracting brackish 

groundwater as a supplemental water supply source within the Indian Wells Valley (“IWV”).  One 

component of this study is to evaluate the impacts of extracting brackish water on the overall 

groundwater system within the IWV. The BWG is requesting assistance from DRI to develop a 

solute transport model for Total Dissolved Solids (“TDS”) to simulate a suite of brackish water 

extraction scenarios. 

 

DRI has provided Exhibit A, “DRI Proposal for Simulation of Water Extraction Scenarios for the 

Brackish Water Group,” outlining nine model scenarios requested by the BWG along with the 

budgetary cost associated.  The additional work by DRI described in Exhibit “A” will require an 

amendment to the Contract between the IWVGA and DRI and an increased budget estimated at 

$53,000. 

 

The BWG has agreed to reimburse the IWVGA for any additional costs associated with DRI’s 

work described in Exhibit “A”.   The “Reimbursement Agreement” is to ensure the IWVGA is 

reimbursed for any monies paid to DRI for services undertaken on behalf of the BWG with respect 

to the activities described in Exhibit A and has been drafted, reviewed, and accepted by the BWG. 

 

ACTION(S) REQUIRED BY THE BOARD 
 

Staff is seeking and recommending Board approval of two documents.   

 

rcharlon
Typewritten Text
ITEM 10a



 

1) Amendment to the Agreement Between the INDIAN WELLS VALLEY 

GROUNDWATER AUTHORITY and the BOARD OF REGENTS of the NEVADA 

SYSTEM OF HIGHER EDUCATION on behalf of the DESERT RESEARCH 

INSTITUTE 

 

2) “Reimbursement Agreement” between the INDIAN WELLS VALLEY 

GROUNDWATER AUTHORITY and the INDIAN WELLS VALLEY WATER 

DISTRICT as a representative of the Brackish Water Group 

 



 

 

AMENDMENT TO THE 

AGREEMENT BETWEEN the INDIAN WELLS VALLEY 

GROUNDWATER AUTHORITY 

and the BOARD OF REGENTS of the NEVADA SYSTEM OF HIGHER 

EDUCATION on behalf of the DESERT RESEARCH INSTITUTE  
 

Whereas, the INDIAN WELLS VALLEY GROUNDWATER AUTHORITY 

(hereinafter “Authority”) and the BOARD OF REGENTS of the NEVADA SYSTEM OF 

HIGHER EDUCATION on behalf of the DESERT RESEARCH INSTITUTE (hereinafter 

“DRI”) entered into an agreement on [DATE] (“Agreement”) whereby DRI would assist the 

Authority in using DRI’s groundwater model to support the Authority’s work on its Groundwater 

Sustainability Plan (“GSP”). The Authority and DRI are sometimes hereinafter collectively called 

the “Parties.”  

 

Whereas, the Brackish Water Group (“Group”) is working on a Brackish Water Resource 

Feasibility Study (“Study”) to identify and quantify brackish groundwater resources that may be 

used as an alternative water supply source within the Indian Wells Valley basin.  

 

Whereas, one component of the Study is to evaluate the impacts of extracting brackish 

water on the overall groundwater system with the Indian Wells Valley basin. 

 

Whereas, the Group wishes to have DRI develop and simulate a suite of brackish water 

extractions using the groundwater model presently being used by DRI to assist the Authority in 

implementing its GSP. 

 

Whereas, Section 3 of the Agreement specifies the consideration under the Agreement. 

 

Whereas, Section 3(b) of the Agreement states that “If the scope of work described under 

this Agreement expands, [Authority] shall initiate an amendment to include added scope and 

funding that is mutually agreed upon by DRI and [Authority]. All work will be authorized on a 

Task and associated Budget basis.”  

 

Whereas, the Parties now desire to amend the Agreement to include added scope and 

funding.  

 

The Parties, based upon mutual consideration, hereby agree as follows: 

 

1. DRI shall develop and simulate a suite of brackish water extractions using the groundwater 

model presently being used by DRI to assist the Authority in implementing its GSP. DRI 

shall perform the duties/tasks in accordance with the DRI Scope of Work and Budget, a 

copy of which is attached hereto as “Exhibit A” and by reference made part of the 

Agreement.  

 

2. The Authority’s Water Resources Manager (“WRM”) has the sole authority to coordinate 

rcharlon
Typewritten Text

rcharlon
Typewritten Text

rcharlon
Typewritten Text

rcharlon
Typewritten Text

rcharlon
Typewritten Text



 

 

DRI’s tasks related to its work for the Authority and the Group. The WRM shall have the 

authority to determine if DRI’s work on behalf of the Group related to its development and 

simulation of the suite of brackish water extractions described in Exhibit “A” is impacting 

DRI’s work/progress for the Authority and to make any necessary time/schedule 

adjustments deemed necessary by the WRM. The WRM shall consult with the Group prior 

to making any recommendations with respect to any time/schedule adjustments. 

 

3. All other provisions of the Agreement shall remain in full force and effect. 

 

4. This modification shall be effective immediately upon execution by the Parties. 

 

 

Dated this                day of [DATE], 2018. 

 

 

THE BOARD OF REGENTS OF THE INDIAN WELLS VALLEY  

NEVADA SYSTEM OF HIGHER GROUNDWATER AUTHORITY  

EDUCATION ON BEHALF OF THE  

DESERT RESEARCH INSTITUTE    

 

 

By:                                                         By:____________________________          

                 Peggy Breeden, Chairperson 

                             Board of Directors 

 

 

 

 



1 
 

REIMBURSEMENT AGREEMENT 

 

 

 This Reimbursement Agreement (the “Agreement”) is entered into as of November ___, 

2018 (“Effective Date”), between the Indian Wells Valley Groundwater Authority, a Joint Powers 

Authority created pursuant to the provisions of California Government Code sections 6500 et seq., 

(“Authority”) and the Indian Wells Valley Water District, a County Water District ("District"). 

The Authority and Group are sometimes hereinafter individually or collectively called a “Party” 

or the “Parties”. 

 

RECITALS 

 

WHEREAS, the Authority was formed after enactment of the “Sustainable Groundwater 

Management Act” (“SGMA”) for the purpose of becoming the exclusive Groundwater 

Sustainability Agency and achieving groundwater sustainability through the adoption and 

implementation of a Groundwater Sustainability Plan (“GSP”) for the Indian Wells Valley basin. 

 

 WHEREAS, the Authority entered into an Agreement with the Desert Research Institute 

(“DRI”) whereby DRI would assist the Authority in using DRI’s groundwater model to support 

the Authority’s work on its GSP. 

 

WHEREAS, the Indian Wells Valley Water District is a member of the Brackish Water 

Group comprised of the District, Searles Valley Minerals Inc., CGP Holdings LLC, and Mojave 

Pistachios LLC, (collectively referred to herein as the “Group”). 

 

 WHEREAS, the Group is working on a Brackish Water Resource Feasibility Study 

(“Study”) to identify and quantify brackish water resources that may be used as an alternative 

water supply source within the Indian Wells Valley basin. 

 

WHEREAS, one component of the Study is to evaluate the impacts of extracting brackish 

water on the overall groundwater system with the IWV basin. 

 

 WHEREAS, the Group wishes to have DRI develop and simulate a suite of brackish water 

extractions described in Exhibit “A” using the groundwater model presently being used by DRI to 

assist the Authority in implementing its GSP. 

 

 WHEREAS, the Authority is agreeable to DRI developing and simulating the suite of 

brackish water extractions described in Exhibit “A” subject to the terms and provisions of this 

Agreement. 

 

 NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing Recitals, which are incorporated 

herein by this reference, and of the covenants and agreements herein contained, the Parties hereto 

agree as follows:   

 

rcharlon
Typewritten Text
ITEM 10b

rcharlon
Typewritten Text



2 
 

1. Purpose.  The purpose of this Agreement is to ensure the Authority is reimbursed 

for any monies paid to DRI for services undertaken on behalf of the Group with respect to the 

activities described in Exhibit “A”. 

 

2. Reimbursement.  The Group agrees to reimburse the Authority up to Fifty-Three 

Thousand Dollars ($53,000.00) for DRI to develop and simulate a suite of brackish water 

extractions described in Exhibit “A” using the groundwater model presently being used by DRI to 

assist the Authority in implementing its GSP.  The Authority shall submit a monthly invoice to the 

Group for any expenses incurred for DRI’s providing the services described in Exhibit “A”.  The 

invoice shall include copies of all invoices/charges paid by the Authority to DRI for the services 

described in Exhibit “A”.  The Group shall remit payment within thirty (30) days receipt of said 

invoice. 

 

3. Priority.  The Group understands and acknowledges that DRI’s work for the 

Authority is the highest priority, and if time adjustments need to be made, DRI’s work for the 

Authority shall take precedent over any activities undertaken on behalf of the Group as described 

in Exhibit “A” and the timeline described in Exhibit “A” shall be adjusted accordingly. 

 

4.  Coordination.  The Parties agree that the Authority’s Water Resources Manager 

(“WRM”) has the sole authority to coordinate DRI’s tasks related to its work for the Authority and 

the Group.  The WRM shall have the authority to determine if DRI’s work on behalf of the Group 

related to its development and simulation of the suite of brackish water extractions described in 

Exhibit “A” is impacting DRI’s work/progress for the Authority and to make any necessary 

time/schedule adjustments deemed necessary by the WRM.  The WRM shall consult with the 

Group prior to making any recommendations with respect to any time/schedule adjustments. 

 

5. Dispute Resolution.  In the event there are disputes and/or controversies relating to 

the interpretation, construction, performance, termination or breach of this Agreement, the Parties 

shall in good faith meet and confer in an attempt to informally resolve such matter(s). If the Parties 

are unsuccessful in resolving such matter(s) through an informal meeting process, they may 

attempt to resolve such matter(s) through mediation, through arbitration under the rules and 

regulations of the American Arbitration Association or they may exercise whatever other legal 

rights and remedies they may have.  

 

6. Termination.  Either Party retains the right to terminate this Agreement, at its sole 

discretion, upon thirty (30) days written notice.  In the event of termination of this Agreement, the 

payment of monies due to Authority for DRI’s work performed prior to the effective date of such 

termination shall be paid within thirty (30) days after receipt of an invoice as provided in this 

Agreement.  Upon payment for such services, the Authority agrees to promptly provide to the 

Group all documents, reports and the like which are in the possession or control of the Authority 

and/or DRI and pertain to the Group or this Agreement, except that Authority may retain one 

complete copy to be maintained in Authority’s files. 

 

 

[SIGNATURES ON NEXT PAGE] 



3 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Agreement as of the date first 

above written. 

 

INDIAN WELLS VALLEY INDIAN WELLS VALLEY  

WATER DISTRICT     GROUNDWATER AUTHORITY  

 

By:                                                         By:____________________________          

      Ronald R. Kicinski, President         Peggy Breeden, Chairperson 

      Board of Directors                Board of Directors 



This Page Intentionally Left Blank 

 



 
City of Ridgecrest             Kern County                     Inyo County          San Bernardino County              Indian Wells Valley Water District 

 

INDIAN WELLS VALLEY GROUNDWATER AUTHORITY 
Ridgecrest City Hall, 100 W. California Ave, Ridgecrest, CA 93555 

 

TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE REPORT 
Thursday, November 14th, 2018, Time 10:00 AM. 

 

 Item 1. Call to Order of the November 1, 2018 meeting.   

o Present: Adam Bingham (Chairman), Eddy Teasdale, Don Decker, Wade Major, Tim 

Parker, Don Quist, Earl Wilson, Stephan Bork and Scott O’Neil 

o Absent: Michelle Anderson 

o No Rand Community Water District Representative 

 

 Item 2. Public Comments.  

o No comments at this time. 

 

 Item 3. WSM Discussion of Draft GSP Sections - Plan Area, Basin Settings, Project and 

Management Actions 

 -GSP Modeling Schedule and Baseline Assumptions 

o Report of Baseline modeling with chemistry data - Total Dissolved Solids (TDS)/Water 

Quality(WQ).  DRI on the phone with quick update. Baseline model scenario and fate and 

transport modeling will soon begin.  DRI will present preliminary results when ready. 

Future model ad hoc group discussions regarding pumpage and recharge i.e. wet vs. dry 

seasons and modeling outputs over 50 yrs and also WQ changes that may occur. 

o Comments included recharge timing changes with reduced pumpage, possible management 

areas affected by seismic zones may greatly affect flow, possible model zone changes.  

 -Modeling Scenarios 

o Modeling scenarios are moving forward in December/January with all comments being 

considered.  

o Comments included addressing mitigation issues with shallow wells for both small and 

large private and public, differential ramp down options and model affects, water quantity 

and quality impacts.  Allocation based pumpage and distribution concerns among groups 

applicable to modeling scenarios in technical matters will have to be discussed. 

o Navy funding will become available and highly recommended it be used. 

o Also management scenarios including establishment of minimum threshholds and 

measurable objectives will be part of modeling, encouragement of historical data to help 

with thresholds be provided, construction history and data from private owners would be 

very helpful. Domestic well data and impact on them, which wells are needed and proper 

establishment and tracking of di minimus users because eventually all users must be 

registered. 

o Additionally, the WRM/TAC must nominate projects to answer data gaps to the GA so a 

formal request can be made to the Navy for funds authorized in the 2019 National Defense 

Authorization Act.  

 -Data Gap Ad Hoc Report 

o Location of missing data is important but after existing data is properly reviewed. 

November ad hoc call dates were set.  TSS grant funds must be set before year end. Cascade 

Drilling is available and access agreements must be established with land owners. 

rcharlon
Typewritten Text
ITEM 11



2 | P a g e  

IWVGA TAC COMMITTEE 

Meeting Report –November 14, 2018  

 

11/14/2018  

o Data Gap Budgets and scope review and comments from IWVWD request were done. 

 -Monitoring Protocols 

o DMS update and discussion.  Playa based water compliance issues on the Navy Base were 

discussed. 

 -Imported Water and GA Responsibilities 

o Input on next steps for Imported water was requested from the TAC including input on 

whether imported water should be actively pursued now, the roles of large pumpers in 

obtaining imported water, whether there were any options for imported water that had not 

been included in the concepts presented to the TAC, and whether an Ad Hoc Committee 

(TAC or GA Board) should be established. There were comments that the GA should be the 

lead on obtaining imported water.  The TAC was asked to provide any additional comments 

to the WRM within two weeks.  A larger draft Tech Memo summarizing information 

previously presented to the TAC and the imported water concepts that have been developed 

is being prepared. 

 -Allocation Summary 

o Update of the Allocation meetings and information provided.  The PAC group will be 

discussing this. 

 

 Item 4. Special Presentation of Groundwater Monitoring Technology 

o IWVWD Board member Peter Brown presented Lee Knudtson with WelIntel who then 

provided information regarding acoustic ‘Real-time’ management and monitoring of 

groundwater elevation data provided by meters in wells. Extraction of monitoring data for 

both static and pumping water levels including installation and monitoring data plan fees. 

o A Motion was given requesting Stetson to review and compare WelIntel monitoring 

capabilities with other technologies available, how they may assist gathering additional 

water level elevation data that will be used in the GSP and then report back to the TAC in 

December.  The motion was seconded and approved. 

 

 Item 5. Future TAC Items and Dates.  

o The WRM is setting up ad hoc group meetings for modeling, data gaps and new committees 

that will be setup as needed.  Regular TAC meetings will continue based on POAM 

objectives and goals and GA Board member requests. 

o Future meetings are set for Dec 6th, Jan 3rd and Feb 7th. 

 

 Item 6. WRM & TAC Announcements and Comments  

o 6a – No WRM announcements at this time.  

o 6b – TAC: 

 Eddy Teasdale – Requested that five additional items be included in the Dec TAC 

Agenda: Measurable thresholds, protocol development of measurable objectives, 

GSP documentation progress, monitoring network progress with suitability 

indicators and an ad hoc management area committee.  



2 | P a g e  

IWVGA TAC COMMITTEE 

Meeting Report –November 14, 2018  

 

11/14/2018  

 Wade Major - Three deeper (1,000-foot +) monitoring wells will be used to gather 

lithological information, further confirm SkyTEM results and assess water quality.  

Scope of work will be prepared and submitted to WRM shortly. 

 No additional Item comments at this time from Don Quist, Stephan Bork, Tim 

Parker, Wade Major, Scott O’Niel, Don Decker, Earl Wilson and myself.  

 

 Item 7. Adjourn.  Adjourned at 5:05pm.  



This Page Intentionally Left Blank 

 



rcharlon
Typewritten Text
ITEM 12











This Page Intentionally Left Blank 

 




